From: Lehrich, Thomas <TSA OCC>

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>

Subject: FW: Proposal to Establish Accountability BDO Referrals
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 12:04:28 PM
Attachments: Racial Profiling (2) (2).docx

FYI

From: Wasowicz, John <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 11:27 AM

To: Petkofsky, Jane <TSA OCC>; Lehrich, Thomas <TSA OCC>
Subject: FW: Proposal to Establish Accountability BDO Referrals

FYA only.

From: Kerner, Francine

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 10:02 AM

To: List-Counsel-Deputies; Dean, Juanita <TSA OCC>; 'Steven.Colon@dhs.gov'; Bauer, John D <TSA
OCC=>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Subject: Fw: Proposal to Establish Accountability BDO Referrals

Analysis please. Mary Kate, please take the lead.

From: Walton, Kimberly

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 09:24 AM

To: McLaughlin, Chris; Nicholson, David ; Hoggan, Kelly (TSA); Novak, Michael R; Payne, Sterling;
Dietch, Sarah; Castelveter, David; Dean, Lynn; Fletcher, Kenneth; Kerner, Francine; Hardee, Sophia;
Benner, William <OSO>; Dolan, Mark; Houston, Scott; Callahan, Heather; Tashiro, Susan; Bray, Bob
Cc: Heffernan, Claire M.; Mondok, Chris

Subject: Proposal to Establish Accountability BDO Referrals

All

This is a notional/draft pilot. As I mentioned earlier this week one way to move the discussion

about racial profiling from rhetoric and accusation to a fact based discussion is to collect the
information that refute concerns about the BDO/Assessor program or identify the nature of the
problem. Hard facts will show either that TSA is not profiling or will reveal the nature and
extent of the problem. This is a preliminary draft and I would welcome your feedback.
Thanks

<<Racial Profiling (2) (2).docx>>

TSA 15-00014 - 013624



From: Kerner, Francine

To: List-Counsel-Deputies; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC=>;
Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC=>

Subject: FW: Proposal to Establish Accountability BDO Referrals

Date: Monday, August 27, 2012 1:54:43 PM

Attachments: Racial Profiling (2) (2).docx

From: Walton, Kimberly

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 1:14 PM

To: McLaughlin, Chris; Goldman, Howard <TSA Exec Ofc>; Sanders, John P <TSA OST=>; Tashiro,
Susan; Dolan, Mark; Kerner, Francine; Carraway, Melvin; Allison, Roderick J.

Subject: FW: Proposal to Establish Accountability BDO Referrals

All

Based on the dialogue this morning, | have asked Peter Pietra to lead an IPT on race, gender,
national origin, and religious data collection for the BDO/Assessor program. Please contact
Peter Pietra asap with your representative for the team.

From: Walton, Kimberly

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 9:24 AM

To: McLaughlin, Chris; Nicholson, David ; Hoggan, Kelly (TSA); Novak, Michael R; Payne, Sterling;
Dietch, Sarah; Castelveter, David; Dean, Lynn; Fletcher, Kenneth; Kerner, Francine; Hardee, Sophia;
Benner, William <0SO>; Dolan, Mark; Houston, Scott; Callahan, Heather; Tashiro, Susan; Bray, Bob
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

TSA 15-00014 - 013628



From: Whalen, Mary Kate <TSA OCC=

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; Flory, Gillian <TSA QCC>
Subject: Fw: Proposal to Establish Accountability BDO Referrals
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 3:24:11 PM

Attachments: Racial Profiling (2) (2).docx

Will forward password separately
Mary Kate Whalen
Deputy Chief Counsel -General Law

(b)(6)

From: Kerner, Francine

To: List-Counsel-Deputies; Dean, Juanita <TSA OCC>; 'Steven.Colon@dhs.gov'
<Steven.Colon@dhs.gov>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA
occ>

Sent: Thu Aug 16 10:01:42 2012

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
Benner, William <OS0O>; Dolan, Mark; Houston, Scott; Callahan, Heather; Tashiro, Susan; Bray, Bob
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
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